
September 21, 2020 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2021-05 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

This ADDENDUM #2 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Group 

Medical/Rx Insurance, Dental Insurance, and/or Administrative Services.  All requirements of 

the original specifications remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum 

must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Proposal and noted as an inclusion on the 

sealed envelope. 

 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

 

 

1.  Question:  Is the pharmacy plan intended to be grandfathered, like the medical plans? 

Answer: The current Rx plan design should be duplicated. 

2.  Question:  Are there any customized or boutique programs currently in place? 

Answer:  Pillar Rx program – this is an Rx co-pay assistance program.  Financial reports 

on the program were included in the original RFP. 

3.  Question:  Please provide a copy of the current stop loss policy. 

Answer:  Stop-loss summary was included in the original RFP. 

4.  Question:  Dental: Employer Contribution on the dental? 

Answer:  $28 per person per month 

5.  Question:  Current OON reimbursement level? Mentions no network in question #19.  

So, is this currently an indemnity plan? 

Answer:  There is no in-network or out-of-network for the dental. 

6.  Question:  Can you prove some clarification or a key for the “tier” column? 

Answer:  Provided to prospective bidders list.  Available per written requires to 

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov. 

7.  Question:  What is the County of Moore’s Federal Identification Number (EIN)? 

Answer:  Will be provided to successful bidder during the contract process. 

8. Question:  Do you have COBRA participants? 

Answer:  Yes 

9.  Question:  How is the COBRA administration currently handled? 

Answer:    FCC handles the administration of the COBRA. 

10.  Question:   Are there any employees waiving coverage? 

Answer:  There are some that waive the coverage; average is about 20 participates that 

waive. 

11.  Question:  What is the dental waiting period for timely and late entrants? 

Answer: Late entrants are not allowed; refer to page 3 of the Dental Plan Benefit Booklet 

regarding Eligibility and Enrollment section. 

12.  Question:  Do you have any other Special Eligibility besides Pre-65 and Post-65 

Employees (Domestic Partner, Elected Officials, etc.)? 
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Answer:  Refer to the Eligibility and Enrollment section of Health Benefit Summary Plan 

Description beginning on page 18 and page 3 begins the Eligibility and Enrollment 

section of the Dental Plan Benefit Booklet. 

13.  Question:  What do the codes mean in the Tier column of the census (MD1E, MD1K, 

EES1, EKF1, MD1F, ECK1, ECE1, MD1S)? 

Answer:  Provided to prospective bidders list.  Available per written requires to 

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov. 

14.  Question:  What do the 6 highlighted rows (651 – 656) on the census mean? Should I 

just ignore the highlights? 

Answer:  Correct census provided to prospective bidders list.  Available per written 

requires to tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov. 

15.  Question:  Please provide information on the high cost claimants with claims showing 

medical and pharmacy separately along with detailed diagnosis (and prognosis if 

available). 

Answer:  Provided to prospective bidders list.  Available per written requires to 

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov. 

16. Question:  Will County sign a non-disclosure agreement to ensure proprietary 

information is not released? 

Answer:  IF RESPONSE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AS 

DEFINED IN THE GENERAL STATUTES, BIDDER MUST CLEARLY MARK 

PAGE CONFIDENTIAL, AND MUST SUBMIT A REDACTED COPY OF 

RESPONSE.   

 

 

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed Bids are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray 

Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Tuesday, October 13, 2020.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  
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